U.8. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTEMQR
MANAGEMENT

e o United States Department of the Interior

Albuquerque Field Office
435 Montafio Rd.

www.nm.blm.gov

IN REPLY REFER TO:

JIC Contract 106, et al.
3160 (010-amj)

Conoco, Inc.
10 Desta Drive, Room 608W

Midland, TX 79705

Gentlemen:

d the remainder mentioned had a one-year extension that have also expired.

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Albuquerque, New Mexico §7107- 4935

NOv 1 8 002

CATIO!

on reviewing our records we found the first three Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs) have expired

Contract # Well Name/No. Date APD Expired

NC100  X9.A@3§ JicD 21— V-3 ,34323 4 October 5, 2002

JIC 106 JicB 12A -0~ 3~ /-4 _ October5,2002

JIC 106 JicB15A +l- 37367 L« October 5, 2002 Pl
JIC 147 AXI Apache J 1813,6 & ,?\mmoz QgN,Sa% A
JIC 147 AXI Apache J 19B-C-6 " July 20,2002 5

JIC 147 AXI Apache J20B- £-° " July21,2002 A

JIC 147 AXI Apache J22B. K- 6 " July 20 2002

JIC 147 AXI Apache J23B_ C- ¢ " July 20, 2002

JIC 147 AXI Apache J 19C_ ¢4~ & " July 20, 2002 v

JIC 147 AXI Apache J20C_3-§ " July21,2002 ‘\

JIC 147 AXI Apache J21C_; .5 1 July 20, 2002 ARG

JIC 151 AXI Apache K2C_, 77, July 11,2002 260 -STA.__
JIC 151 AXI Apache K 4C_¢£ "3 771" July 11,2002

JIC 151 AXIApacheKGC__T, 4 n uly 11, 2002

The wells have not been drilled. Therefore new APDs must be filed if Conoco, Inc. plans to drill these d“

wells in the future.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 761-8910.

Sincerely,

(rige Medina-Genae’
Angie Medina-Jones

Legal Instruments Examiner
Division of Mulit-Resources

cc:
/" NMOCD

BIA Jicarilla Agency (Dulce, NM)

Cuba Field Station



